PENNSTATE

B Fayette The Eberly

Office of Development
Campus

Penn State Fayette, The Eberly Campus
2201 University Drive
Lemont Furnace, PA 15456

June 7, 2017

Mr. Joe Frye, Jr.

FMR Transportation Solutions, Inc.
3959 Electric Road, Suite 207
Roanoke, VA 24018

Dear Mr. Frye:

724-430-4190

Fax: 724-430-4189
laol 1 @psu.edu
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On behalf of the faculty & staff, I would like to thank the North Carolina Coal Institute
for making an investment in the future of Penn State Fayette, The Eberly Campus. The
organization’s recent gift of $2,000 to support a scholarship in the pre-engineering
program at our campus is essential to our ability to provide an outstanding educational

opportunity — a Penn State education - to the people of our region.

Your continued support is deeply appreciated not only by the students, but also by the

entire Penn State Fayette campus community.

Sincerely,

Lori A. Omatick
Director of Development



